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From: Tai, Tom
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 11:35 AM
To: McCoppin, Michael
Cc: STPCOL; Wunder, George; Williams, Stephen; 'wemookhoek@stpegs.com'; Jenkins, 

Ronaldo; Stutzcage, Edward; Dehmel, Jean-Claude; Eudy, Michael; Thomas, Brian; 
Chakrabarti, Samir; Hawkins, Kimberly

Subject: STP - RWB/TB/OGS Classification

Mike, 
 
In yesterday’s telephone conference, NINA informed us the plan to address the new RAIs (6404 and 6405) on 
the RG 1.143 r2 classification of the radwaste building and turbine building/offgas system. 
 
NINA plans to classify the RWB to RW II-a.  This classification also includes the radwaste tunnel.  The RAI 
response will provide justification (to SEB) how the design of the RWB meets the guidance in RG 1.143 R2.  
The FSAR markup included in the RAI response will reflect this change.  A copy of the draft response will be 
available during the week of September 17, 2012. 
 
With respect to the TB/OGS, NINA will continue to claim finality and continue to meet the guidance in RG 
1.143 R1.  This is based on the argument that STP IBR the DCD turbine building and the offgas system.  All 
design changes associated with the TB and OGS are Tier 2 departures not requiring prior NRC approval.  Our 
Chapter 11 has already agreed to this. 
 
The TB/OGS response caused us pause but I believe NINA is correct.  You may want to consult OGC if you 
have a problem. 
 
The next OI call with NINA is September 12. 
 
Please call if you have questions. 
 
Regards 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
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